ATIONS CCPR

International covenant

i Distr.
on civil and GENERAL
political rights CCPR/ C/ SR. 1611

4 August 1997

Oiginal: ENG.ISH

HUMAN RI GHTS COVWM TTEE
Si xti eth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FI RST PART (PUBLIC)* OF THE 1611t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 30 July 1997, at 10 a.m

Chairman: Ms. CHANET

CONTENTS

FOLLOW UP ON VI EM6 ADOPTED PURSUANT TO ARTI CLE 5, PARAGRAPH 4, OF THE OPTI ONAL
PROTOCOL TO THE COVENANT

*  The summary record of the second part (closed) of the meeting appears
as docunent CCPR/ C/ SR. 1611/ Add. 1.

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Commttee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 97-17596 (E)



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1611
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.25 a.m

FOLLOM UP ON VI EW8 ADOPTED PURSUANT TO ARTI CLE 5, PARAGRAPH 4, OF THE OPTI ONAL
PROTOCOL TO THE COVENANT (agenda item 7) (CCPR/ C/60/R. 1)

1. M . BHAGMTI (Special Rapporteur for the Follow Up on Views),

i ntroducing the foll owup progress report (CCPR/C/60/R 1) at the invitation of
the Chairman, recalled that since 1991 the Committee had been systematically
requesting followup informati on and seeking views on all cases in which it
had found a violation of the Covenant's provisions. At the beginning of the
current session the Committee had received further information froma nunber
of countries; in addition, the secretariat had received information from
authors, nostly to the effect that the Comrittee's Views had not been

i mpl enmented but also, in rare instances, reporting that the State party had
given effect to those Views even when the State party itself had provided no
such information. It was difficult to categorize the replies, but sone

30 per cent of those received by the start of the current session could be
deenmed satisfactory. Many States parties' replies were perfunctory, sinmply
saying, for instance, that the victimhad failed to file a conmpensation claim
within a statutory deadline. Equally unsatisfactory were those cases in which
the Committee's reconmendati ons had not been addressed at all or responded to
only in part. Sone had challenged the Conmittee's findings on factual or

| egal grounds. Details were given in the progress report, but he w shed to

hi ghlight the situation in regard to certain States parties.

2. Wth regard to Jamaica, the cases fell broadly into two categories:
those in which the Cormittee had recomended the person's rel ease and those in
which it had recomrended conpensation. During the current session, he had

di scussed, with a representative of the Jamai can Permanent M ssion, the State
party's failure to reply satisfactorily to as nany as 39 Views, pointing out
that replies to sone requests had been outstanding since the Cormittee's
fifty-sixth session. He had drawn attention to two main categories of cases -
t hose involving violations of article 14 and those involving violations of
articles 7 and 10. While recognizing the Jamai can authorities' problens,

such as the difficulty of releasing persons from prison or comuting capita
sentences in defiance of the general public's nmood, he had stressed that the
State party should nevertheless provide the Commttee with sonme information.
The Jamai can representative had prom sed to convey the Committee's concern to
the O fice of the Attorney-Ceneral in Kingston, with a view to possible action
by the Governnent. It was hoped, therefore, that some progress could be
reported before the Committee' s next session

3. Wth regard to Peru, a nunber of cases had been outstanding since 1988.
The Conmittee was aware that a National Council on Human Ri ghts had been set
up, but had received no information about its activities. He hoped that
matters could be taken up with the Permanent M ssion of Peru at the
Conmittee's next session

4, In one case relating to Senegal, the author had rejected a conpensation
of fer of 300,000 CFA francs and requested 1 billion CFA francs. That case
shoul d be renoved fromthe list, since conpensation had been offered and it
was not for the Commttee to concern itself with the anpunt. The same could
be said about the comunication from Zanbi a.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1611
page 3

5. In anot her case relating to Spain, not only had the State party

i ndi cated that no conpensation would be paid to the author but the latter also
wi shed to “appeal” against certain aspects of the Conmttee's Views. The
Committee could perhaps raise the matter when Spain's next periodic report was
consi der ed.

6. In the case of Surinane, whose authorities had not yet responded to
Views forwarded in 1985, the Conmittee would take up the matter at its next
session and, if no response was received, would place the case on the
followup “blacklist” in its annual report. He also drew attention to the
conmuni cati on from Madagascar in that regard. Referring to the outstanding
cases involving Trinidad and Tobago, he drew attention to the note on page 86
of the report about a possible followup fact-finding mssion. As to the
Denocrati c Republic of the Congo (formerly Zaire), everyone was aware of the
current political and social instability in the country, but the Commttee
must neverthel ess continue to seek the requisite follow up information.

7. Wth regard to the case relating to the Republic of Korea, that
country's Permanent Representative had provided, during the current session, a
copy of a 1997 | aw which renoved the union-related restrictions under which
the author had been arrested. But no conpensation had been paid and a claim
brought by the author, having been dismssed in the civil courts, was
currently the subject of an appeal before the Supreme Court, whose decision
the Permanent Representative had been asked to conmunicate to the Conmittee

as quickly as possible. On the basis of that outcone, the Conmittee could

per haps consi der whether the case could be taken off the followup |ist.

8. Panama, too, had failed to respond, but he had been unable to contact
that country's Pernanent Representative. Wth regard to the comunication
from Canmeroon, he had met a representative of that country and stressed that
the State party had an obligation to provide a renedy; having submtted the
very material on which the Conmttee had based its considerations, it could
not claimlack of opportunity to look into the matter. The representative
had prom sed to convey the Conmittee's concern to the authorities, but had
expressed the view that the latter should have sone margin of discretion
and that a possible ex gratia paynment woul d not necessarily inply the State
party's responsibility. 1t had been inpressed upon himthat the amount of any
award was no concern of the Committee.

9. The draft of that part of the progress report to be included in the
Committee's annual report would list the States parties that had failed to
respond to the followup action, namely, Denocratic Republic of the

Congo (Zaire), Dom nican Republic, Ecuador, Equatorial Guinea, Januica,

Li byan Arab Jamehiriya, Nicaragua, Panama, Peru, Republic of Korea, Togo,
Trini dad and Tobago, Uruguay and Zanbia. Perhaps the Republic of Korea
could be deleted fromthe list in view of what he had said earlier

10. M. SCHM DT (Centre for Human Ri ghts) suggested that the Commttee could
per haps di scuss, on the |last day of the session, the list of States parties
just referred to by M. Bhagwati. The Committee could al so consi der adding
Caneroon to the list, in the light of the authorities' reply.



CCPR/ C/ SR 1611
page 4

11. Lord COVILLE congratul ated M. Bhagwati on his adnirable efforts, which
had | ed to sone progress. He wondered, however, why Surinane and Madagascar
had been omitted fromthe “blacklist”.

12. M. KLEIN thanked M. Bhagwati and the secretariat for their efforts in
the foll owup procedures. M. Bhagwati had said that, in roughly 30 per cent
of cases, the Comrittee received a favourable reply at the outset. He
wonder ed whet her an indication could be given of how many other replies

could be considered partly favourable; if they represented a further

20 to 30 per cent, the result would be a nore reasonabl e picture.

13. M. POCAR said that he, too, would appreciate that information.

Wth regard to conpensation awards, it mght not always be prudent for the
Committee to remain al oof, especially in cases of token or derisory amunts.
In that connection, it would be useful, where unfamliar currencies were
cited, to indicate the equivalent ambunt in a major currency. He was in
favour of followup fact-finding nmssions, and felt that their scope should be
wi dened so as to enable the Special Rapporteur to look into all factors which
m ght have a bearing on the State party's failure to cooperate properly. In
that regard, challenges to the Committee, for exanple on the grounds that a
conpl ai nt had been “grossly exaggerated”, m ght stem from m sunder st andi ngs
by the State party, resulting in failure to convey adequate infornmation.

That probl em shoul d perhaps be foreseen and tackled at the outset of the
comuni cation procedure. His conments in that regard were influenced by a
recent exchange of views he had had with the Permanent Representative of

Trini dad and Tobago in New York

14. M. KRETZMER agreed with the previ ous speaker on the subject of
conpensati on.

15. Ms. MEDINA QU ROGA shared that view. She also w shed to know what
recommendati ons were contenplated with regard to the cases relating to Bolivia
and Col onbia. One Uruguayan case was very ol d; she wondered whet her the
Committee coul d suggest an actual conpensation award instead of nmerely sending
a rem nder. Lastly, she drew attention to a correction required on page 8 of
the report: at the bottom of the page, the text should refer to the Pernanent
M ssi on of Col onbia, not Caneroon

16. Ms. EVATT expressed appreciation for M. Bhagwati's efforts. She

not ed, however, that difficulties could arise fromthe fact that ternms such as
“satisfactory” and “unsatisfactory” had not been defined, and wondered

whet her, in the |ight of the experience accunul ated, the Conmittee could
establish sonme definitions, perhaps by neans of a working group

17. The CHAI RMAN endorsed that suggestion. She recalled that a start had
been nade, in the Committee's previous annual report, by amendi ng and
clarifying certain terns.

18. M . BUERGENTHAL observed that in cases where the | evel of conpensation
awar ded was derisory or unreasonable, the Committee mght well be entitled to
coment .




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1611
page 5

19. He suggested that the nanes of States parties on the foll ow up

“bl acklist” m ght be announced, with explanations, at the Chairman's press
conference that traditionally followed the conclusion of the Conmittee's
sessi ons.

20. He concurred with Ms. Medina Quiroga' s suggestion that contact should
be made with the Permanent Representative of Uruguay.

21. M. PRADO VALLEJO said that Spain's refusal to conply with the
Committee's recomrendati on on conmuni cati on No. 493/1992 was a serious matter
contact should be nmade as soon as possible with the Permanent M ssion in

New York or Geneva to seek clarification

22. He agreed that information concerning countries on the “blacklist” m ght
be provided at press conferences following Cormittee sessions.

23. M. YALDEN agreed that the Committee was entitled to conment on
conpensation issues: as appropriate, conversions into nore famli ar
currencies would help in assessing the true value of awards. The nention

of blacklisted countries at the end-of-session press conferences would be a
source not only of information but also of publicity, always a powerful weapon
in human rights affairs.

24. The CHAI RMAN remarked that because of the Swiss national holiday
on 1 August no press conference could be held at the end of the present
session. But she would see to it that information on the foll ow up

“bl acklist” was included in the material concerning the session to be
provi ded to journalists.

25. M_. ANDO comrended the results obtained through the nechanism for
followup on Views. He agreed that the Comm ttee should be entitled to
comment when anmounts of conpensation awarded appeared nmerely nom nal
Concerning the “blacklist”, he said that care nust be taken to establish
obj ective standards for including countries; no State party nust be able
to claimthat it was the victimof discrimnatory treatnent.

26. On the subject of conmunication No. 586/1994 invol ving the

Czech Republic, he noted fromthe report that the State party was not prepared
to give effect to the Conmttee's recommendati ons. That seenmed to be a
serious matter, and clarification should be sought as soon as possible from

t he Per manent M ssion

27. Ms. GAITAN DE POVBO wel coned the Special Rapporteur's useful and
informative report. She agreed with speakers who had argued that the
Committee should be able to conment, as appropriate, on the question of
conmpensati on awar ded.

28. The CHAI RMAN associ ated herself with the appreciation expressed for the
report by the Special Rapporteur, whose task had not been an easy one.

29. On the matter of compensation, she observed that the Special
Rapporteur's conment that the Comrittee would not interfere related
specifically to a case where the amobunt of conpensati on demanded was huge



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1611
page 6

and where the author had requested the Comrmittee to arbitrate; that would

obvi ously be inpossible. Mre generally, however, the Conmittee m ght reserve
the right, in future, to ascertain that any conpensati on awarded as a renedy
coul d be consi dered equitable.

30. As to the idea of a mission to Trinidad and Tobago, she thought that
woul d be well worth exploring, especially as the State party itself had
indicated its desire for inproved cooperation at all stages of the procedure
i nvol vi ng comuni cati ons.

31. M. BHAGMTI (Special Rapporteur for the Follow Up on Views) thanked
Committee nenbers for their conments and suggestions. He agreed with

Lord Colville that there were grounds for including Madagascar and Surinane in
the followup “blacklist”; calls for replies fromthose countries in tinme for
the sixtieth session of the Conmittee had gone unanswered. He further agreed
that the publicity of a press conference constituted a powerful neans of
bringing the pressure of public opinion to bear on defaulting States.

32. Qovi ously, compensation should not be an illusory or threadbare remedy,
but the Conmittee was not, he believed, really in a position to pronounce on
t he adequacy or otherw se of anpunts actually awarded. In the specific cases

mentioned in his report, he saw no reason for the Conmttee to intervene; it
m ght, however, decide that in future it could do so when the anmpbunt was
obvi ously absurd.

33. He agreed that it would be useful to make direct contact with the

Per manent M ssions of Uruguay and the Czech Republic during the next session
of the Conmittee. He further agreed with the suggestion that the Commttee
shoul d gi ve thought to establishing some sort of yardstick by which to
measure its degree of satisfaction or dissatisfaction with a State party's
performance. And as M. Ando had remarked, there should be objective
standards for blacklisting countries.

34. Any mission to Trinidad and Tobago, or to any State party, should have a
broad mandate, notably with regard to the provision of guidance and advice on
procedures to be observed at all stages of the comunications process.

35. M. SCHM DT (Centre for Human Ri ghts), responding to M. Klein's
remarks, said that a 25 to 30 per cent success rate, covering both follow up
submi ssions received within established deadlines and information supplied in
response to remnders, would seemto himto correspond to reality. The goa
of satisfactory conpliance renmained distant, and there nust be no let-up in
persi stence and persuasion

36. He agreed that for fact-finding m ssions to be successful they should
have broad mandates. That would certainly be the case if Trinidad and Tobago
was to be visited.

37. Concerning followup consultations, he said that the Czech Republic
woul d be placed on the list for the Cormittee' s sixty-first session; Spain
could also be added. In reply to Ms. Medina Quiroga's inquiry, he said that
Bolivia had, follow ng consultations in New York, indicated that the matter at
i ssue had been referred to a mlitary court for investigation. Wth regard to



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1611
page 7

Col onbi a, he said that, follow ng enabling |egislation in Septenber 1996, a
mnisterial conmittee and a tribunal in Bogot4 were currently establishing the
anount of conpensation to be paid to victinms. The Centre for Human Ri ghts
woul d update the progress report in respect of those two countries as soon

as further information was received.

38. M. BUERGENTHAL formally proposed that the Chairman shoul d be authorized
to begin negotiations with Trinidad and Tobago and the Centre for Human Ri ghts
on the subject of a fact-finding mssion to that State party.

39. The CHAIRMAN said that due note had been taken of that proposal

The public part of the neeting rose at 11.25 a. m




